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TO:   Theresa Reynolds, Director 

  Division of Grants and Special Programs 

     

FROM:   Doug Burton, Director 

  Division of Engineering 

  

DATE:   December 30, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Transportation Alternative Program Applications  

 
    

Request:  

 

Council authorization to submit a grant application to the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet Office of Local Programs 

requesting federal funds in the amount of $5,875,000 from the Transportation Alternatives Program. 

 

Purpose of Request:   
 

The Division of Engineering is preparing grant applications requesting federal funds from the Transportation 

Alternatives Program (TAP). The deadline for submitting the applications to the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 

(KYTC) is January 19, 2026.  

 

The following table summarizes all projects and project phases for which applications are being prepared. All TAP 

applications are 80% federal funds and 20% local match. Detailed project descriptions are provided within the attached 

applications.  

 

 

 

 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 

Total federal funding being requested is $4,700,000. LFUCG is required to provide a 20% match of $1,175,000 which 

will be requested in the MAP Fund budget if funding is awarded by KYTC.  

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 

If funding is awarded, match funds will come from MAP budget. 

 

File Number: 

 

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright 

Division Project Phase 

Federal 

Amount 

Local 

Match Total 

Engineering Town Branch Trail - Phase IV & V C $4,700,000  $1,175,000  $5,875,000  


